Susan Haley

From: Simon Davis

Sent: 19 June 2025 12:01

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: P/6/25/PL - Lagnersh Caravan Park (Shepherds Huts) - SUB PLAN REQUEST
Attachments: FRA surface water.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please can you add the attached as an Additional Document and then issue a re-consultation to WSCC
Surface Water Drainage (code SWD).

(redaction required)
Thanks
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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Sent: 18 June 2025 23:40
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: P/6/25/PL - Lagnersh Caravan Park (Shepherds Huts)



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Dear Simon,

Please find attached drainage details in respect of surface water disposalin respect of the above
application.

| hope this is sufficient to address the concerns raised by the LLFA as per their objection dated
20/05/2025.

Regards

Vicki Wood
GT Planning



